

# **TSHEGOFATSO A. NDALA GRAPHIC & WEB DESIGNER / SOCIAL MEDIAL ADMIN**



+27 76 571 0817



tandala911@gmail.com



https://ndalaportfolio.co.za

# **SKILLS**

**PHOTOSHOP** 

**ILLUSTRATOR** 

AFTER EFFECTS

**INDESIGN** 

# **WORDPRESS** 3Ds MAX **ADOBE XD**

# REFERENCES

Ms MK Khoza **GO4IR MANAGER** 

T: +27 71 913 2700

E: knowledgemahlori@gmail.com

#### **ABOUT ME**

I am a Web and Graphic Designer with a National Diploma in Information Technology (Multimedia) and over five years of experience. I am a creative individual who takes pleasure in being helpful and productive, with a strong drive to see projects through to completion.

### **WORK EXPERIENCE**

Nov 2024 - To Date

**K BONENG CONSULTING GRAPHIC DESIGNER** 

**DUTIES** 

Social Media Marketing content creation

**April 2019 - Nov 2023** 

**WEB & GRAPHIC DESIGNER / SOCIAL MEDIA ADMIN** 

**DUTIES** 

Website (Develop, Design and Maintain), Social Media Management, Graphic Designs, App UI/UX Designs, Animations, Visual Effects, Modeling, Programming

# **EDUCATION**

2015 - 2018

**NATIONAL DIPLOMA: INFOMATION TECHNOLOGY (MULTIMEDIA)** 

**SOFTWARE** 

Adobe Suite(Photoshop, Illustrator, After Effects, Audition), 3ds Max, Unity

**PROGROMMING LANGUEGES** 

Javascript, HTML, CSS, Java, C#, C++

2008 - 2012

**HIGH SCHOOL** 

**SUBJECTS** 

English, Afrikaans, Mathematics, Computer Applications Technology, Physical Sciences, Life Sciences, Life Orientation

# **HOBBIES & INTERESTS**

